CASE 4647: Application Oof APACHE

CORP. FOR CREATION OF NEW POOL
AND SPECIAL POOL RULES.
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Wednesday, February 14, 1973

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Case 4647 being reopened pursuant to the
provisions of Order No. R~4246, which
order established special rules and
regulations for the Venado-Mesaverde 0Oil
Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
including a provision for 80-acre proration
units, '
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BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter,
Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

Case No.

4647
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1 MR. NUTTER: Call now Case 4647. 4 ?
2 MR. CARR: Case 464’7 reopened; in the matter of Case : |
31 4647 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order Number
4 R-4246 ., which order established special rules and regulations j .

5| for the Venado-Mesaverde 0il Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico,

6| including a provision for 80-acre proration units.

A b A i B

7 - MR. NUTTER: I believe we were advised that there
8 | would be no appearance in Case 4647. However, we will check

9| on that and call this case later today.

10 dkkkk
1 MR, NUTTER: We will again call Case 4647.
12 MR. CARR: Case 4647 reopened, in the matter of Case

dearnley, meier & mc cormick

209 SIMMS BLDG.e P O, BOX 1002ePHONE 243-800910 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

13 | 4647 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order Number
14 | R-4246, which order established gpecial rules and regulations
15 | for the Venado-Mesaverde 0il Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
16 | including a provision for 80-acre proration units.

17 MR. NUTTER: The Commission has received communication
18 | from the operator in this pool that no appearance would be made
19 | today and that they have no objection to the pool reverting toc
20 | the state-wide rules and regulations. The Examiner will so

21 | recommend.

1216 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG. EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

o 22 With that, the hearing ii)adjourned.
23
24
25| )
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STATFE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, JOHN DE LA ROSA, a Court Reporter, in and for the
County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify
that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported by me;

and that the same is a true and correct record of the said

proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

RT REPORTER

I do nerehy certity that the foregoing 1t
1 conplete record of the proceedings 1

the Exaniner hearing o ase No._}@..‘é v
heard by me on.... . “V/4 . . 1923
et G el ey Examiner
New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission

A 1 S g o«
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICC OII, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
January 19, 1972

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Apache Corporation Case 4647
for the creation of a new pool
and special pool rules,
Sandoval County, New Mexico

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter,
Alternate Examiner.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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Point Lookout areca.

a witness, having been first duly sworn according to law, upon

his cath, testified as follows:

BY MR. HINKLE

o=

» 0

MR. NUTTER: Case 4647,

MR. HATCH: Application of Apache Exploration Company

They are applying for 80 acre oil spacing for the Menafee

TOM SPRINKEL

DIRECT EXAMINATION

State your name and residence and by whom you are employed,

Tom Sprinkel. I reside at 59201 South 90th Avenue, Tulsa,

Oklahoma.

You are employved by Apache Exploration Company?

Yes.

What ig your position with Apache?

Currently, District Engineer for the Rocky Mountain area.
Will you spell your last name?

Sprinkle.

Are you a graduate petroleum engineer?

Yes.

Have you previously testified before the Commission?

No, I haven't.

State briefly vour educational background and experience

as a petroleum engineer.

I was graduated from the University of Texas in 1963 with
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graduated from the University of Texas in 1965 with a

a petroleum husinass degree in petroleum management; was

petroleum engineering bachelor's degree; was employed Dy
Sun 0il Company, 1965, and worked as a production engineer
to fhe period of one year; was then emplecyed by Texas
Petroleum Research Commigtee, Research Committee of the
Texas Railroad Commissioﬁ.

I was at the same time pursuing a mastér'sxgegree~in
petroleumvenqineerinq at the University of Texas.

I was awarded a master's degree in petroleum engineer-
ing in January, 1968.

I was then employed by Shell 0il Company, Midland,
Texas, as a reservoir engineer.

I joined Apache Corporation in April, 1970 as a

reservoir engineer.

T am currently employed as district engineer for that
same firm,
Are you familiar with Apache's operations in the area that
this Application covers?

Yes, sir.

Have you made a studv of the wells that have been drilled
in this area, and are vou familiar with the logs on the

wells and all of the information available?

Yes, sir.

Would the witness' qualifications be acceptable?




PACES

1 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.

2|10 (By Mr. Hinkle) Are you familiar with the Application of

L 3 Apache in this case?
£ _'J
e 4/ A Yes, I am,
[ kel ) .
e S5|lo What is Apache seeking to accomplish?
gﬁ_ 6| 2a We are applying for an 80 acre oil spacing for the Menafee k
fw 5 4
:: 7 Point T.ookout sand production that we have encountered by
= .
EE 8 receént wild cat and development drilling.
L}
= 9]0 For special pool rules; is that right?
=
e 10 | A Yes.
m .
- = 1ni{Q On a temporary basis? 5

12| A That would be correct.

21 A Yes, I have.

2| Q Refer to Exhibit No. 1, you got that?

23| A Right.

SPECIALIZING 1N: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATEMENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

S 1310 Are you asking for any particular lecation that the special
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: 14 rules provide for well locations?
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d 15| A We are requesting the well locations in the northwest or

a

&

E 16 the southeast of the guarter section with an eight acre

2

[

<5 17 drilling unit being specified as either a vertical or

g 18 horizontal unit at the time of Application.
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§ 19 Q Have you prepared or has there been prepared under your :
[y
3. 20 direction certain exhibits for introduction in this case?
"
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24| Q Explain what that is and what it shows.

A Exhibit 1 is basically a structure contour map on the Greep
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Horn shale.

In addition, +the current Application area and wells
that Apache is involved with in the Menafee section are
shown, heing more specifically Section 7 and Section 8 of
Range 5 West, Township 22 North, Sandoval County, New
Mexico.

The objective sand in this area was first indicated td
be productive in the Warren Littleton No. 1 well, being in
the northwest of the northwest of Section 8, Range 5 West,
Township 22 North.

Apache has since offset that location to the southwest
with its Jicarilla No. 17 well.

This well encountered some 20 feet of gross sand
development in the Mesaverde grocup, or the Menafee section

The lower interval of which we have specified as Poing
Lookout.

In addition, Apache has just committed the southeast
offset to the Jicarilla 17, being the Jicarilla 18.

This well also encountered productive Point Lookout
sand production. |

The well is currently testing at about 120 barrels a
day on the extrapolated four-hour test rate.
You mean your Ho. 2 well or the first well?
The No. 2 well.

Mo. 2 well. Okay.
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The first well, as indicated, is indicated initially on th*
range of 200 barrels per day productivity.

The best test after completion, at its installation
of pumping equipment was about 140 barrels per day.

This has since fallen off to aboutb40 barrels per day
with about two barrels of water, with natural completion
at this point.

We feel that the formation may be damaged to this
point, and are currently investigating for remedial or
stimulation efforts.

It still appears that the well could have a
productivity of some 200 harrels a day.

It is indeed damaged.

What are the contours based on on this Exhibit No., i?

The structure contours are on the Green Horn shale section
vhich curves in the Warren Littleton well at a depth of
about 6,150 feect.

In other words, your completion depth of that was the
completion depth of your No. 1 and No. 2 wells?

The Warren Littleton No. 1 well and the Jicarilla Apache
17 well both were drilled to the Gallup Formation as an
iritial objective to some 55 and 5600 feet.

Roth wells were plugged back to the Point Lookout

interval for Completion at approximately 4,000 to 4,200

feet.
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Is there anything further you wish &5 say about this
Exhibit No. 1?
We have indicated on the basic map some of the stratograprh-
ic intervals in the log section depicted on either side,
starting on the right side, the Warren Littleton well goes
from about 1,300 foot log depth down to some 3,500 feet,
and then continues on the left hand side down to the total
depth log, to some 6,610 in that particular well.

The structure in the Green Horn indicates the
structure is going up dipping to the southwest.
Now, I will refer to Exhibit No. 2, and explain what this
shows.
Exhibit 2 is the cross-—-section two wells in the immediate
Application area.

It includes the Jicarilla 17 and 18 Apache wells as
well as the Warren-Littleton No. 1.

In addition, it includes the Warren well located in
the extreme corner southeast corner of Section 16, Range 5
West, Township 22 Nofth, and also the Woods Petroleum dry
hole located in the southwest corner of Section 11, same
range and township.

The Menafee Point Lookout is completely stratographic.

The interval bas been found in wells extending eazt and

west several townships on either side of this current

activity.
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| The width of this development seems to be pretty small
in that dry holes or wells that have penetrated the
Menrafee to the north or south of an east west development
line have not encountered the sand interval at all.

The wide range look at it or potentiai development
look would he to check on Exhibit 1 again at the well
located in Section 29 of Township 22 North.

That would be Range 3 west.

That well is producing from the Mesaverde group.

in addition, they have completed a second well to the
southwest of offset, X believe.

After stimulation, it is prodﬁcing some 400 barrels a
day, but this could at some point tie in with this whole
total play that we are seeing in Range 5 West..

With the information you have available have you made a
study of the reserve estimates of this area?

Yes, I have.

Refer to Exﬁibit 3 and explain what this shows.

Exhibit 3 is a reserve data sheet.

It is confined to the Jicarilla 17 well.

You can see we have indicated about 137 barrels being
a test, and it has been the best test on that well today.

Gas production is small. The GOR ig some 343 cubic
feet per barrel on that particular day.

This volume of gas is about sufficient on normal
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operating conditions to pull the artificial 1ift equipment.

In addition, at the bottom we indicate the pay
interval in this well was 1,374 to 1,390.

There was a perforated interval, original pressure
from the drill stem east would be-~the average is indicated
to be 106° fahrenheit.

We would consider this a solution gas drive reservoir
develorient in this well.

Additionally, I indicated the volumetric parameters
that would go into a reserve calculation at this point.
Water saturation is indicated to be 58 per cent over the
gross interval.

Porosity would average about 21 per cent.

The formation of volume factor in age of the oil is
indicated to be quite low, as indicated by the initial GOR
production, with the relatively low pressure and low gas
in solution, and the fact that we probably, or will never
benefit much from the gravity drainage. We estimate a
recovery factor of 10 per cent for an average net pay in
+he well drainage area of 12', and in 40 acres we showed a
recoverable reserve of 28,560 stock tank barrels.

In the next column we would indicate reserves.

Under 40 acres?

For 80 acres, which would be 57,120 stock tank barrels.

In your opinion, will one well, with the information that
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you have available, will one well effectively drain 890

acres of oil?

Yes.

Do you contemplate or does Apache contemplate any addition-
al development éuring the next vear?

We are, of course, evaluating the wells that have been
completed, and would anticipate with the information we
have right now to offset the Jicarilla 17 to its northwest
location within the next thirty days.

Apache has 100 per cent ownership in that immediate
area on checkerboarded 160's, -

So additional development acreage is available for
Apache and for other operators,

Western Petroleum Company in particular, who has the
checkboarded 160's opposite Apache. Within the immediate
four section area.

You do feel then that there is a possibility of quite a
little additional development during the next year?

Yes, I do. Going back to the original statement that has =
stratographic play and indicated that it is probably a
narrow channel fill or a short phase sand development.

It is going to be a matter of Arilling to find the
root of this channel and to find wells that have good sand

developrment and have some continuity.

Have you made a study of the economics 1involved in the
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development of this area on 40 and 30 acres?
Yes, I hdve.
Refer to Exhibit 4 and explain what this shows.
This is a well evaluation indicating economics for a well
drilled for the Menafee Point Lookout sand objective.
We have indicated a cost of $96,000.00, completed,

including the artificial 1ift equipment indicated. Estima-.

ted reserves for the 40 acres vs. 80 acres, also the break

down of the net revenue per barrel of oil to the working
interest owners.

This results in a price of $2.47 per gross barrel to
Apache or whoever might be operating.

On- this basis, then the value of the reserves for 40
acres compared to 80 acrés is $70,543.00 vs. $141,086.00.
Consequently, based on the information which you presently
have developed for this area on 40 acres would not pay of
that 40 acres would not pay off; is that your conclusion?
That would be correct.

Have you received any objection from any of the offset
operators as to establishiné special rules for this area,
80 acre basis?

No, we have heard of no objection, and Western Drilling
Company, I believe,*is the correct name, sir.

Refer to Exhibit 5 and read that to the Commissioner.
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A Exhibit 5 is a letter of support from Tennécé,oilibompany.
January 18, 1972

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, A. L. Porter

Re: Application of Apache Corporation, Case No. 4647, Creation
of a new pool and special pool rules, Sandoval County,

New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Tenneco Oil Company has an operator in the subject area and
wishes to support the Application by Apache Corporation with
reference to the creation of a new pool and the establishment
of special field rules calling for eighty acre spacing units
with lease to be drilled in the northwest or southeast quartez-

quarter section.
Very truly yours,
TENNECO OII, COMPANY

/s/ R. A. Williford
District Production Manager
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(8] Do you have anv recommendations to make to the Commission
with respect to the establishment of this special pool
rule?

A I would recommend that the Commission grant the BO acre
spacing units, being vertical or horizontal units for the
conservation and economic preservation of economic waste
at this point, sir.

O The well location in the northeast and southwest quarter of
each quarter section?

A Yes.

0 : In your opinion, will the adoption of temporary special
rules be in the interests of conservation, prevention of
waste?

A Yes, I think so.

QO Also will tend to protecﬁ correlative rights?

A Yes.

0 We would like to offer in evidence Exhibits 1 through 5.

admitted in evidence.

BY MR. NUTTER

MR. NUTTER: Apache Exhibits 1 through 5 will be

CROSS ~-EXAMINATION

Mr. Sprinkle, is it?
Yes.

You are requesting that there be temporary pdbl rules for

what, a period of one year?
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~But, it didn't show any potential in the Mesaverde, did it,

One yvear will be satisfactory, ves.

Mow, the first well that was drilled in the area, Mr.
8nrinkle, was the Warren well; is this correct?

I believe the Plymouth well southwest about a two-mile
of fset was the first well in the area that indicated
potential.

Six cores--it was a Gallup test, but the Point
Lookout two intervals as‘designated, there was a drill sten
tested with recovery of 320' of oil, cut‘mud, and 270' of
water.

But it was not completed in the Mesaverde?

No, it wasn't.

Okay. Now, was it then--the next well in the immediate
area was the Warren well; correct?

Timing wise, the Woods Warren well, the southeast offsets

were 1129,

The Warren Lavl on No. 1 in Section 16 would have been

the earlier well.

so it was plugged?

That is correct. It showed very limited development. The
zone was tected, and, well, it wasn't tested, but indicated
to be wet on the logs.

This Warren Littleton well, was it ever completed, the

Mesaverde?




-meier

dearnley

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATEMENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONYRNTIONS

209 SIMMS BLDG.e P,O. BOX 10020 PHONE 243-66910 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 871098

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG. EASTOALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

10

11

13

14

is

16

17

18

19

21

23

25

racel 6

0

Yes, it is completed at the Mesaverde at this time.

What is the perforated interval, do you know? I guess on
your cross section it looks like it has gotvsome little
perforations in there?

Yes. 1In the interval indicated on the left was the drill
stem tested interval. Then the perforated.

Perforated roughly from 45 to 4090, something like that?
Right.

Do you know what that well currently makes in the"Mesaverdﬁ
or from the Mesaverde?

What the well, to give a little more background potential,
of 75 barrels of oil and 200 barrels of water per day.
When was that potential, please?

This would have been, I believe it was in about August,
before the potential test was finally run.

In August, '71?

Right.

That was 75 barrels of--well, how much water?

200 barrels of water per day.

This was after a 35,000 gallon fract'd treatment.
Okay. Then the next well that was drilled was your 1-7; is|
that correct?

Yes, that is correct.

And what is the date of the potential on your 1-7?

This would Be January the 4th, 1972.

W ren S
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What is the protential test on it, please?

It was 137 barrels of oil and 347 Mcf gas.

How about water?

No water production.

Zero water?

Well, it is currently making two barrels of water a day.
What is it currently making in o0il?

42 barrels of oil.

This is the well that you stated you found had some kind of
a mud cake or something in the Formation that you wanted td
clear up?

Yes.

And to trv to remedy? .

It indicated there may be some damage there.

The Warren Littleton No. 1, as I indicated, is
completed in the Point Lookout.

For the Lower Menafee and core-relationwise this would
be the Point ILookout 2, or B, as you might refer‘to it, vs|
the Point Lookout 1 or A zone, that might be called, in the
Jicarilla 17 that is producing.

They would be within the same stratographic interval,
but it is not necessarily the same as indicated én the logj.
You well, is it in No. 17?

Yes. We would like to refer to it as the Point Lookout 1.

This is the No. 2?

FE T S ST
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A Right.

0 In other words, the correlative interval to your well on
the cross section there, would this interval be 4,000 to
4,030, something like that?

A Yes, that interval in the Warren Littleton No. 1 indicated
high water saturation of 30 to 100 per cent and was not
tested in that well.

0 Even though it is higher?

A Right.

0} Now, you mentioned that your second well, which is in the
northwest of the southwest of 8, is now complete and testin
about how much a day?

A About 120 barrels a day on a four-~hour test extrapolation.

I have no indication at this time that it produced any
vater on that test.

Q Is it flowing to your pumps?

A This is a swab test.

0O Swab test?

A We anticipate it will not flow initially.

0 I think you stated that your probable next location would
be in the northwest of the northeast of 7?

A Yes, that would be correct.

Q What is your recommended vertical limit here, Mr. Sprirkle?

A Well, this would pertain to the lower Menafee or Poiht
Lookout, as we are referring to it, for example in ‘the




-meter

dearnley

SPECIALIZING 171 DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATEMENTS, EXPERT TRSTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

209 SIMMS BLDG.e P .O. BOX 1082 ¢ PHONE 2423-00010 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG. EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

25

race 15

Apache Jicarilla 1-7 this would be the interval below abouy
3,950' in that well.
On the Warren well it would be an interval of about
3,975.
0 Well, actually if we come back up on the log of that well
to about 3,360, or something like that, where you have got

the top of the Cliffhouse indicated, that is the top of the

Mesaverde?

A Right.

0 The Mesaverde would go down to the mixed case shale at i ' |
4,300?

A Yes, sir.

0 Would there be any problem in just declaring the entire

Mesaverde to be the Formation for this pool?
A I don't see any problems at this time.
0 There is no forecast produced from these upper zones at thé
present time?
A No, sir.
0 No conflict as to another pool here?

A Right. For the temporary request, I think this would be

satisfactory.
Q Just declare it to be the Mesaverde Formation?
A Yes.

MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr. Sprinkle,

questiconsg? Mr. Kendrick?
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MR. KENDRICK: A. R. Kendrick.
Do vou have any nressure data from either of your two welld

showing what the ariginal or the encountered reservoir pressure

was at the time you drilled your wells?

THE WITNESS: VYes, sir. The intervals were drill sten
tested initially and the pressure indicated on Exhibit 3 was an
average of 1,370 pounds of the drill stem test shut-in pressureJ.

MR, KENDRICK: That is an average of drill stem test
pressures on one well or on both wells, or what?

THE WITNESS: Both wellsf They both encountered
comparable pressures.

MR. KENDRICK: Do you have any permeability value or
analysis calculated or measured in cores from either of these

holes?

THE WITNESS: There is no core permeability data

available vet.

The ~valuation of the drill stem data on the Jicarilla 1-7
would calculate at, would indicate about 19 milidarces permeabiﬂ
ity.

The Jicarilla 1-8 was poured in the Point Lookout One equiy
alent zone.

This core was indicated to be extremely tight and indicated

no shows at all, and the core has not been analyzed for plugfiw

sample at this time.

MR. KENDRICK: Have yvou submitted on miscellaneous
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on these two holes?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I believe the data has been sub-
mitted at least on the Jicarilla 1-7.

MR. KENDRICK: If not, will you submit that informatig
on the miscellaneous notices in the normél channels through the
U. S. G. S. 80 we will receive copies of that?

THE WITNESS: Yes, it will be included, I am sure.

MR, NUTTER: Any further questions of the witness?

MR. ARNOLD: You have been referring to the Jicarilla

1-7; that is the same as the No. 1 here?

THE WITNESS Yes, sir.

MR. ARNOLD: Take that 7 out, call it No. 1 Hare; thisg

is the official name; is that right?

THE WITNESS: Well, I don't believe so. There is a

No. 1-8 now also.

MR. ARNOLD: I noticed you had it on an Exhibit No. 1|

the Apache No. 1 Hare at the bottom on the log.
I presume we are talking about the same thing?

THE WITNESS: Yes, that is correct.

MR. ARNOLD: Did you recommend pool boundaries at
horizontal limits?

THE WITNESS: We haven't really defined the possible |
productive limits of cores, and I think a reasonable state, unde

the State-wide rule of tolerance, one million, around the

n

r

.
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currently developed area would be satisfactory.

MR. ARNOLD: You mean you are recomméhding that the

| o)
s

¢
cr
1

Pool just be estabiished to
wells already there?

THE WITNESS: Well, we would request at least a full
section consisting of the east half of 75, west 22 north, and
the west half of 85 west, 22 north, and one million tolerance
around that area would be satisfactory.

HMR. ARNOLD: Do vou have any particular reason for
reconmending northwest southwest locations?

THE WITNESS: The wells were down at least two of the
before much consideration was given to that, I believe, and the
Warren initial location in that area has essentially dictated
the location for the ensuing wells.

I think that this is a satisfactory pattern and would
promote the development activity and protect the correlative
rights.

MR. ARNOLD: Do you propose flexible spacing so you
could locate in either of the 40 acre tracts of an 807?

THE WITNESS: No, I would reiﬁeréte on our Application
basis that the location as applied for.

MR. ARNOLD: That is all.

MR. KENDRICK: Let me ask--what footage from the

boundaries of the 40 acre tract are you recommending the state-

wide 330 net--would you like the wells located more nearly at
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the center of a 40 acre tract?

THE WITNESS: We are requesting the center of the
tract in guarter scction with 150' tolerance radius within that
40, so it would be the center of the 40 unless it were the 150
tolerance.

MR. NUTTER: The witness may be excused,

You have offered your exhibits.

MR. HINKLE: Yes, I offered them,

MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to
offer in Case 46472

We will take the case under advisement.
This letter goes within the exhibit.

Call the next case, 4650.
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"STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) SS.
COUNTY OF RBERNALILLO)
I, RICHARD STURGES, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,; in and

for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby
certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing
before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported
by mé; and that the same is a true and correct record of the

said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability
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iLaw UFFICES
HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON

TELERHONE (808} 622-6810
CLARENCE E.HINKLE

W. E.BONDURANT, JR. 600 HINKLE BUILDING
e LEWIS C.COX,JR.
v PAUL W. EATON,JR. PoaT OFFicE Box tO
F CONRAD E.COFFIELD -
HAROLD L.HENSLEY, JR. ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO 88201
STUART D SHANOR' . MIDLAND, TEXAS OF FICE
: y { 821 MIDLAND TOWER
$ . D_MART!
:Au::'n::l:v,dn, \ February 7, 1973 (e13) 683-46801
4 i [ (0 [P vt | g | e
N PRI I
{, Cree o |||
\ N A 4
: ’ OIL CONSERVATION CORM -~
: . . . . Ko :
0il Conservation Commission Santa be '
. Box 2088 :
{ (- Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 &
/) )',,.j" 5
~ Gentlemen: :
e~ Phere appears on the examiner's docket for February 14 —

Case No. 464?\which is to be reopened pursuant to the provisions

£.0rder-$=4946 and all interested parties may appear and show i
cause why the Venado-Mesaverde 0il Pool in Sandoval County should :
not be developed on 40 acre spacing units.

) Order R-4246 was issued pursuant to the application of
Apache Corporation for special pool rules for the above pool,
including a provision for 80 acre spacing and proration units.
Apache Corporation has advised us that they have only completed
two wells in the pool and neither one has held up satisfactorily
and for that reason it does not look as though further development ‘
is warranted. Apache has requested that we advise you that they 5
will not enter an appearance at the hearing on February 14 and
have no objection to doing away with the special péol rules and
coming under the applicable rules for 40 acré spacing and pro-
ration ﬁﬁifé.‘_”' —E LRLES 0L Y ettt shatrle gn
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Yours sincerely,

B LE, ONDURANT, COX & EATON
'
By - oS

1 /

PSR AR (i

A

CEH:cs
cc: Apache Corporation
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GOVERNOR
e e e e 4 —— e s . o BRUCE KING
UIL CUNBERVATION COMMISSIUON CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND COMMISSIONER
P. 0. DOX 2088 - SANTA FE ALEX ). ARNUO
o MEMBER
s1s01
STATE GEOLOGIST
A.L.PORTER, JR.

SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

|
|
|
|,
|

Re: Case No. 4647 -
Mr. Clarence .iinkle Order No. R-4246-A ‘
Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton ;
Attorneys at Law Applicant: i
Post Office Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Apache Corporation

Dear Sir:

| Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director 4’

ALP/iv

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC x
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC x : ﬁ

Other
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
! OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 4647
Order No. R-4246-A

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 4647 BEING
REOPENED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS

OF ORDER NO. R-4246, WHICH ORDER
ESTABLISHED SPECIAL RULES AND REGULA-~
TIONS FOR THE VENADO-~-MESAVERDE OIL POOL,
SANDOVAL COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, INCLUDING
A PROVISION FOR 80~ACRE PRORATION UNITS.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 14, 1973,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

MOW, on this 21st day of February, 1973, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That by Order No. R-4246, dated January 27, 1972,
temporary Special Rules and Regulations were promulgated for
the Venado~Mesaverde 0il Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
establishing 80-acre spacing units for a period of one year.

, (3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4246,
this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject
pool to appear and show cause why the Venado~Mesaverde 0il Pool
should not be developed on 40~acre spacing units.

(4) That no operator in the subject pool appeared to show
cause why the Venado-Mesaverde 0il Pool should not be developed
on 40-acre spacing units. -

(5) That it is not known at this time whether additional
wells will be completed in the subject pool.
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Case No. 4647

'Order No. R~4246-A

, (6) That the operators in the subject pool have not
: established that one well can efficiently and economically

drain and develop 80 acres.
‘ {7) That the Special Rulss an

by Order No. R-4246 should be abolishe

A
(¢}
s

d

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

- {1) That the Special Rules and Requlations governing the _
Venado-Mesaverde 01l Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico, promul- : -
gated by Order No. R-4246, are hereby abolished. : ‘

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the :
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary. H

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove :
designated. §

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
o ONSERVATIO /CO/I‘}MISSION

| orr

KING Chairman

B e VR o b N gy i

/
(i/ ({/ g / // //////
EX J. A

{4 b | .

L. PORTER, Jr., 'gember & Secretary

10 e T

SEAL

ar/ : ‘ %




Docket No. 5-73

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY -~ FEBRUARY 14, 1973

9 A. M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONKFERENCE ROOM,
SYATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard
L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideratfon of the allowable production of gas for March,
1973 from seventeen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, Roosevelt
and Chaves Counties, New Mexico;

5 (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas from nine
prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico for March, 1973.

, CASE 4903: Application of Newmont 01l Company for an unorthodox location, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Appllcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to drill a producing oil well at an unorthodox location
990 feet from the South line and 1310 feet from the East line of
Section 3, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, Loco Hills Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

i CASE 4904: Application of Texas Pacific 011 Company, Inc. for two non-standard ;
i gas proration units, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above- f
styled cause, seeks approval for the two followlng non-standard gas

: proration units in Township 23 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool,
i Lea County, New Mexico:

| A 120-acre unit comprising the W/2 SW/4 and NE/4 SW/4 of Section 4
! to be dedicated to the State "A" Well No. 18 located in Unit M of

said Section 4;

A 320-acre unit comprising the SE/4 SW/4 of Section 4 and the NW/4,
8/2 NE/4, and NE/4 NE/4 of Section 9 to be simultaneously dedicated
to the State "A" Well No. 111 located in Unit N of Section 4, Well
No. 41 located in Unit A of Section 9, and Well No. 100 located in

Unit H of Section 9.

: CASE 4905: Application of John H. Hendrix for two dual completions, Lea County, ;
| New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority |
to dually complete his Cossatot "B" Wells Nos. 2 and 3 located in
Units M and N, respectively, of Section 12, Township 22 South,

Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to produce
oil from the Drinkard and Wantz-Granite Wash Pools through parallel

- strings of tubing.

e

CASE 4647  (Reopened):
In the matter of Case 4647 being reopened pursuant to the provisions
of Order No. R-4246, which order established special rules and rcgula-
tions for the Venado-Mesaverde 011 Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico,

L et A A a8 e Y S 100 et e e
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Docket No. 5~73

(Case 4647 continued from page 1)

CASE 4497

including a provision for 80-acre prorétion units. All interested
parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be
developed on 40-acre spacing units.

(Reopened) :

CASE 4853:

In the matter of Case 4497 being reopened pursuant to the provisions
of Order No. R~4102-A which order established temporary special rules
and regulations for the Twin Lakes-Devonian Pool, Chaves County, New
Mexico. All interested persons may appear and show cause why the gas~
1iquid ratio of 4000 to one should not be reduced and why the special
rules and regulations should not be discontinued.

(Continued from the December 19, 1972 Examiner Hearing)

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for amendment of gas well
testing procedures, San Juan Basin, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of the gas well testing
procedures for the San Juan Basin, New Mexico, promulgated by Order ;
No. R-333-F, as amended, to remove the requirement for annual deliver-
ability and shut-in pressure tests for marginal wells.

Applicant further requests thé Commission to consider:

1. Other means of avolding or minimizing the loss of pipeline ;
availability attributable to the period wells in prorated
pools are shut in in order to conduct the annually required

deliverability and shut-in pressure tests;

2. Exempting wells in non-prorated pools from the annual deliver-
ability and shut~in pressure requirements; and,

3. Exempting all wells in the San Juan Basin from the requirement
for annual shut-in pressure tests as provided in the General

Rules and Regulations.




GOVERNOR
BRUCE KING
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW MI:EXICO ALEX J. ARMIJO
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE MEMBER
87501 '
STATE GEOLOGIST
January 27, 1972 gp,ﬁ,',l;':;g,n_rfﬁ':;oa
Re: cCase No. 4647
Mr. Clarence Hinkle
Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton Order No. R-424¢
Attorneys at Law Applicant:
Post Office Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Apache Corporation

DOCKET MAILED

Dear Sir: mw

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

V724

A. L, PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director .4&

ALP/ir

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobba oOcCC x
Artesia ocCC
Aztec OCC x

Other
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 4647
Order No. R=4246

NOMENCLATURE

APPLICATION OF APACHE CORPORATION
FOR THE CREATION OF A NEW POOL
AND SPECIAL POOL RULES, SANDOVAL
COURTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE C ESIONs

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 19,
1972, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examinexr Daniel S§. Nutter.

NOW, on this__27th day of January, 1972, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examinezr, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Apache Coxporation, seeks the
creation of a new oil pool for Mesaverde production in
Sandoval County, New Mexico, and the promulgation of special
rules and regulations governing said poci, including a provi-
sion for 80-acre spacing units,

(3) That the Jicarilla Apache Well No. 1-7, located in
the 8B/4 NEB/4 of Section 7, Township 22 North, Range 5 West,
NMPM, Sandoval County, New Mexice, having its top perforations
at 3974 feot, has discovered a separate common source of
supply which should be designated the Venado-Mesaverde Oil
Pooljy that the vertical limitas of said pcol should be the
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CASE NO. 4647
Order No. R-4246

Megaverde formation; that the horizontal limits of said pocl
should be the SW/4 of Section 5, SE/4 of Section 6, E/2 of
Section 7, and the W/2 of Section 8, Township 22 North,

Range 5 West,

{4) That in order to prevent the economic loss cuused
by the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmenta-
tion of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number
of walls, to prevent reduced recovery which might result from
the drilling of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights, temporary special rules and
regulations providing for 80~acre spacing units should be
promulgated for the Venado-Mesaverde Oil Pool.

(5) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
orderly development of the pocl and protect correlative rights.

(6) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should be established for a orne-year period in ordcx to allow
the operators in the subject pool to gather reservoir informa-
tion to establish the area that can be efficiently and econom-

ically drained and developed by one well.

(7) That this case should@ be reopened at an examiner
hearing in February, 1373, at whidh time the operators in the
subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
the Venado-Mesaverde Oil Pool should not be developed on

40-acre spacing units,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED;:

(1) That a new pool in S8andoval County, New Mexico,
classified as an 01l pool for Mesaverde production, is hereby
created and designated the Venado-Mesaverde Oil Pool, with
vertical limits comprising the Mesaverde formation, and
horizontal limits comprising the sW/4 of Section %, BE/4 of
Section 6, E/2 of Section 7, and the W/2 of Section 8, Town-
ship 22 North, Range 5 West, MMPM, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

(2) That temporary Epecial Rules and Regulations for the
Venado-Mesaverde Oil Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico, are
hereby promulgated as follows:
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Order No. R~4246

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS ,
FOR THE |

OVOEGTA';A ‘..“.V'E“-E Oz‘.“ ?M.u

RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the Venado-
Mesaverde 0il Pool or in the Mesaverde formation within one
mile thereof, and not nearer to or within the limits of
another desigrated Mesaverde o0il pool, shall be spaced,
drilled, operated, and produced in accordance with the Special
Rules and Regulations hereinafter set forth.

RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit
containing 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, s/2,
E/2, or W/2 of a governmental guarter section,

RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may
grant an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without
notice and hearing when an application has been filed for a
non-gtandard unit comprising a governmental quarter-guarter
section or lot, or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract
is due to a variation in the legal subdivision of the United
States Public Land Surveys. All operators offsetting the
proposed non-atandard unit shall be notified of the applica-
tion by registered or certified mail, and the application
shall state that such notice has been furnished., The Secre~
tary-Director may approve the application upon receipt of
written waivers from all offset operators or if no offset
operator has entered an objection to the formation of the non-
standard unit within 30 days after the Secretary-Director has

received the application.

RULE 4. Each well shall be located within 150 feet of
the center of either the NW/4 or SE/4 of a governmental quarter-
quarter section or lot,

RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to
the footage requiremants of Rule 4 without notice and hearing
when an application has been filed for an unorthodox location
necessitated by topographical conditions or the recompletion
of a well previously drilled to another horizon. All operators
offsetting the proposed location shall be notified of the

tion shall state that such notice has been furnished. The
Secretary~Director may approve the application upon receipt of
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written waivers from all operatora offsetting the proposed

location or if no objection to the unorthodox location has

bean entersd within 20 days after the Regratarv-hDiractor has

received the application.

RULE 6. A standard proration unit (79 through 81 acres)
shall be assigned an 80-acre proportional factor of 2.0 for
allowable purposes, and in the event there is more than one
well on an 80-acre proration unit, the operator may produce
the allowable assigned to the unit from the wells on the unit

in any proportion.

The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration
uxit shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the
acreage in such non-standard unit bears to 80 acres,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling
to or completed in the Venado-Mesaverde Oil Pool or in the
Mesaverde formation within one mile thereof are hereby approveds
that the operator ¢of any well having an unorthodox location
shall notify the Aztec District Oifice of the Commission in
writing of the name and location of the well on or before

February 15, 1972,

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3~14.3,
NMSA, 1953, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing
wells in the Venado-~-Mesaverde 0Oil Pool shall have dedicated
thereto 80 acres in accordance with the foregoing pool rules
or, pursuant to Paragraph C, of said Section 65-3-14.5, exist-
ing wells may have non-standard spacing or proration units
established by the Commission and dedicated thereto,

Failure to file new Forms C~102 with the Commission
dedicating 80 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit
approved by the Commission within 60 days from the effective
date of this order shall subject the well to cancellation of
allowable, Until said Form C«102 has been filed ox until a
non-standard unit has been approved, and subject to said 60~
day limitation, each well presently drilling to or completed
in the Venado-Mesaverde Oil Pool or the Mesuverde formation
within one mile thereof shall receive no more than one-~half
of a standard allowable for the pool.
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{(3) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner
hearing in February, 1973, at which time the operators in
the subject pool may appear and show cause why the Venado-
Mesavarde Oll Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing
units,

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commisaion may desm neces~

sary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

—
ey i e
mﬁ KING, Cha n

ALBX'J. A O, Member

4%

A. L. PORTER, Jg/?'nnubtr & Secretary

dr/
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Januvary 18, 1972

State of New Mexico

01l Conservation Commisgsion

Post Office Box 2088 ;
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 !

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

Re: Application of Apache Corporation :
Case No. 4647 - Creation of a New i
Pool and Special Field Rules:
Sandoval County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Tenneco 0il Company, as an Operator in the subject area, wishes to
support the Application by Apache Corporation with reference to the
creation of a New Pool and the establishment of special Field Rules
calling for 80 acre spacing units with wells tc be drilled in the
northwest or southeast quarter-quarter sections.

Yours very truly,
TENNECO OIL COMPANY

ek o

R. A. Villiford
District Production Manager

ADR/jel

‘. «
D RN W1 & F A
|
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Docket No, 2-72

DOCKET; EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 19, 1972

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXTCO

The following cases will be heard bhefore Elvis A. Utz, Exa
Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for :
February, 1972, from fifteen prorated pools in Lea, '
Eddy, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, New Mexico;

| (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas from
f nine prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and
i ‘ Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, for February, 1972.

. i.
; CASE 4645: Application of Acoma 0il Corporation for down-hole comminglingé
| Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled :
cause, seeks authority to commingle production from the i
Drinkard Pool and Wantz-Abo Pool in the well-bore of its ‘
8. J. Sarkeys A Well No. 1, a triple completion, located {
in Unit A of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, |
Lea County, New Mexico.

i* CASE 4648: Application of Aztec 0il & Gas Company for an unorthodox §
: vell location, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in ;
the above-~styled cause, seeks approval for the off-pattern '
e unorthodox location for its Vasaly Federal Well No., 1l-=Y
s to be located 790 [eet from thc North line and 1705 faat

- from the West line of Section 31, Township 32 North, Range
11 West, Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico,

e e ot g

CASE 4625: (Continued from the December 15, 1971, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Texaco Inc. for downhole commingling,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to commingle production from the
Paduca-Morrow and Paduca-Wolfcamp Gas Pools in the well-
bore of its Cotton Draw Unit Well No. 65 located in Unit
G of Section 2, Township 25 South, Range 31 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

CASE 4642: (Continued from the January 5, 1972, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Fluid Power Pump Company for special pool
rules and a pressure maintenance project, Sandoval County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
the promulgation of special rules for the Media-Entrada
Pool, including a provision for l60-acre spacing and pro-
ration units. Applicant further seeks authority to
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D~

(Case 4642 continued)

CASE 4646:

CASE 4647

CASE 4650

institute a pressure maintenance project in said pool

by the injection of water into the Entrad formation through
various wells located in Sections 10, 11, 22, and 23 of
Township 19 North, Range 3, West, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
and the promulgation of rules for said project including a
procedure whereby additional injection or production wells

at orthodox or unorthodox locations may be approved
administratively.

Application of Manning Gas and 0il Company for down-hole
commingling and a non-standard proration unit, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-~-styled cause,
seeks authority to commingle production from undesignated
Gallup and Dakota oil pools in the well-bore of its Apache
Well No. 100 to be drilled 435 feet from the North line and
475 feet from the East line of Section 3, Township 24 North,
Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant:
further seeks a procedure whereby similar approval may be
granted administratively for other wells to be drilled in

the areca of the above-described well. Applicant further seeks
approval for a non-standard 32-acre proration unit comprising
all of Lot 1 to be dedicated to the above-described Well No.

100.

Application of Apache Corporation for the creation of a new
pool and special pool rules, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of

a new pool for the production of oil from the Mesaverde
formiation for its Jicarilila Apache Well No. 1-7 located in the
SE/4 NE/4 of Section 7, Township 22 North, Range 5 West,
Sandoval County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks the
promulgation of special rules for said pool incluvding provisions
for 80-acre spacing units with wells to be drilled in the north-
west or southeast quarter-quarter sections.

Application of Walter W. Krug dba Wallen Production Company for
an exception to Order No. R-111-A and for special pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an exception to the potash-oil area casing and cementing
rules as set forth in Commission Order No. R-11ll-A for his
Wallen Federal Well No. 2 located 990 feet from the North line
and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 20, Township 20
South, Range 34 East, North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes to drill and complete
said well in such a manner that upon completion, the well would
be equipped with a 7~inch production casing to the top of the
pay and a 4 1/2-inch liner through the pay, with cement to the
surface. Applicant further seeks the promulgation of special

ool rules for gimilar casing and cementing, of all wells drilled

in the above-described pool,
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CASE 4649: Application of the 0il Conservation Commission on its own
motion for the amendment of the gas well testing procedures
promulgated by Order No. R-333-F for Northwest New Mexico.
The Commission proposes to amend Chapter I of said Order
No. R-333-F in such a manner as to provide that most annual
deliverability and shut-in pressure tests required by said
order be filed within 60 days foilowing the conmpléetion of the
3 test and to provide for notice to the Commission of any re- ‘
: scheduling of shut-in pressure tests. The Commission further ' -
proposes to amend the ninth paragraph of Chapter II, Section 1 :
2 of said order to permit shutting in gas wells for the
reqguired shut-in test other than immediately following the
7-day deliverability flow test and to permit measuring the
shut-in test pressure during the 8th to 15th day of shut-in of
of the well rather than on the 8th day as presently required.

L E 054 ok R SR S ot

A 1 P R NN P

CASE 4637: (Continued from the December 15, 1971, Examiner Hearing)
In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation
Commission on its own motion to permit Luttrell 0il Company
and all other interested persons to appear and show cause
why the following-described wells in New Mexico should hot
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-

approved plugging program: %

Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1 - |
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South, r
Rangc 26 Eagt, De Baca County: i

Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well No, 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County.

CASE 4651: Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an
order for the creation and extension of certain pools in
‘Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico,

(a) Create a new pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico,
clagsified as a gas pool for San Andres production and
designated as the Baker-San Andres Gas Pool. The discovery
well is the Cactus Drilling Corporation of Texas Kewanee
State No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 9, Township 7 South,
Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMEM
SECTION 9: NE/4
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(Case 4651 continued)

(b) Extend the Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool
in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWMSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, MMPM
SECTION 15: All

(c) Extend the Littman-San Andres Pool in Lea County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 20: SE/4

(4d) Extend the West Sawyer-San Andres Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHTIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 27: SW/4

(e) Extend the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Lea County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 18: W/2

(f) Extend the vada-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea and
Roogevelt Counties, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 36: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 17: NW/4
SECTION 18: N/2
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Law OFFICES
HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON

TeLEPHONE (808) 622-6510
CLARENGE E. HINKLE

W. E. BONDURANT, JR. @00 HINKLE BUILDING
< LEWIS C. COX, JR. :
3’ PAUL W, EATON, JR. i PosT OFFICE BOX 10 ) i
o\ 4 CONRAD E.COFFIELD -
s & HAROLD L. HENSLEY, JR. ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO 8820I ;
. % ) MIDLAND, TEXAS OFFICE :
% STUART D. SHANOR . :
s — 821 MIDLAND TOWER 5
‘ € O, MARTIN December 27, 1971 {aip) MU 348D v
PAULJ. KELLY, JR. i
Aia %;4é; -~ §
g 1
&'M‘ H
{
ED -

- RE G- Y
| neC 2 8 1971

SERVATION €O
SANTA Fal

, . . . - coN
0il Conservation Commission o ©

Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

We enclose in triplicate Application of Apache Corpora- i
tion for the promulgation of special field rules for its No. '
1-7 well in Section 7, Township 22 North, Range 5 West.

We would like to have this matter set down for hearing
at the first examiner's hearing possible.

Yours very truly,

'}H'N-KkE « BONDURANT, COX & EATON

CEH:cs
Enc. N

DOCKET MALED
L4 -T2

.
3
H
E
]
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION)L JI
o1l CON‘:EHV?\TION é:)

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ONF BT .Juév»\nou camy,

APPLICATION (F APACHE CORPORATION
FOR THE PROMULGATION OF SPECIAL
FIELD RULES ON A TEMPORARY BASIS !
DUE TO THE COMPLETION OF THE >y P f .
APACHE CORPORATION JICARILLA (’gﬁnv,o4§72§f?/// : |

, 7k ;
APACHE INDIAN RESERVATION WELL —

: NO. 1-7 (JAIR #1-7) LOCATED IN
£ THE SE%NE% SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP

A R N L

! 22 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, SANDOVAL
: COUNTY, NEW MEXICO PRODUCING FROM :
3 THE POINT LOOKOUT SAND AT A DEPTH

OF APPROXIMATELY. 3974 FEET TO
. 3990 FEET.

0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes Apache Corporation, whose address is Box 2299, Tulsa,
Cklahoma 74101, acting by and through the undersigned attorneys, and A
hereby makes application for the promulgation of special field rules 5
on a temporary basis due to the completion of the Apache Corporation :
Jicarilla Apache Indian Reservation Well No. 1-7 (JAIR #1-7) located g

in the SE%NE% Section 7, Township 22 North, Range 5 West, Sandoval : l

AR

County, New Mexico, produc1ng from the Point Lookout Sand at a depth
of approximately. 3974 feet to 3990 feet, and in support thereof
respectfully shows:

1. Apache Corporation has recently completed its Jicarilla
Apache Indian Reservation WE1ll No. 1~7 in the SE%NE% Section 7, Town-
ship 22 North, Range 5 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico. Said well
was completed in the Point Lookout Sand and is producing from per-
forated intervals of 3974 to 3990 feet. The well was drilled to a
total depth of 5500 feet, plugged back and ca51ng set to a depth of
4875 feet. Drillstem tests were made before casing was set and applicant
is now in the process of installing a pump, but has not yet made a final
potential test; however, previous drillstem tests indicate that the
well will produce approximately 250 barrels of oil per day.

R R v A DG

AR AR T,

2. There is attached hereto, made a part hereof and marked
Exhibit "A", a plat showing the well location and ownership of the
0i) and gas leases within a radius of 2 miles therefrom. As indicated
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by said plat, the only other well which has been completed in the
area is the Warren Drilling Company No. 1 Littleton located in the
NW%NW% Section 8, Township 22 North, Range 5 West which well is pro-
ducing from a dlfferent section of the Point Lookout Sand.

ad
ed

1ncat
2naxc Licanc Lane L0Ccat
.
in

e lo
in the NW%SW% Section 8, which well is pro;ected to be completed
the same pay zone in which the No. 1-7 well is completed.

2, That annlicant nlane to Arill anothar well +o0 b

4. That applicant believes that it will be in the interest
of conservation and the prevention of waste and the orderly future
development of the new pool that temporary special pool rules be adopted
by the Commission providing for 80 acre spacing and proration units.
It is believes that futur& development w1EI show co rclusively that
cne well will effectively and efficiently drain 80 acres or more.

Applicant recommends that the special pool rules provide for fixed
well locations to be located near the center of the NWY% or the center

of the SE% of each quarter section, with a tolerance oF at least 150
TTET, and that the gU acres to be dedicated to each well may be either
the N%, 8%, E% or W% of the quarter section.

5. Applicant further believes that such temporary special
rules and regulations will prevent the possibility of economic loss
resulting from the drilling of unnecessary wells and will permit the
operators in the pool to gather information concerning the reservoir
characteristics as well as protect correlative rights.

6. Applicant's No. 1-7 well is located in an undesignated
pool and as soon as the pool has been designated applicant desires
that the special pool rules apply to all wells drilled within. one
mile thereof.

icant reu
S

- 7.  Appl
examiner'

first possible

Respectfully submitted,

CHE  CORPORATION

HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON
Attorneys for Applicant

P.O. Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

o < 1%
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DRAFT

GMH/drA .
93 / REFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO _,2)
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING : LT
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION N T
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR | o - g
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: / e
. { o :
///' CASE No. 4647
Order No. R- z 22’4
,  NOMENCLATURE
APPLICATION OF APACHE CORPORATION e o Co o
FOR THE C'{EATION OF A NEW POOL

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

AND SPECYAL POOL RULES, SANDOVAi//a TcN———

Y

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

"' BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m., on __dJanuary 19 , 19 72
at Santa Fe, New Mexigo, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter .

~~ NOW, on this__ day of _January , 1972, the Commission, a
guorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premiseg, ' S

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Apache Corporation, seeks the creation
of a new o0il pool for Mesaverde production in Sandoval County,
New Mexico, and the promulgétion of special rules and regulations
governing said pool, including a provision for 80-acre spacing

units.
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é?}%?Pool; that the vertical limits of said pool should be the
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| DR e formation; that the ho izontal limits of

!

HPY 1 22% feet, has discovered a separate common source
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(3) That the Jicarilla Apache Well No. 1-7, located in the
SE/4 NE/4 of Section 7, Township 22 North, Range 5 West, NMPM,

Sandoval County, New Mexico, having its top perforations at
IV

4

. - / - /1 r e
of supply which should be designated the V. eecodo — [ iiddocnd

o7 5 %é/;l%

2 2 AT P

said pool should be the J”ﬂ/‘% ’17

Sl=3ct1.o'1 /
Zd,
That in oyder to prevent the eégnomlc
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights, temporary special rules and regulations
Drov1d5?g for 80-acre spacing units,should be promulgated for

the ﬁ&2¢4442¢%a’;%kuﬁaz%%%yﬁﬁ,Pool

(5) That the temporary spec1a1 rules and regulations

should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
orderly development of the pool and protect correlative rights.
(6) That the temvorary special rules and regulations should
be established for a one-year period in order to allow the
operators in the subject pool to gather reservoir information
to esztablish the area that can be efficiently and economically

drained and developed by one well.
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(7) That this case should be reopened at an examiner hearing

in M at which time the operators in the

‘! subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why the
Y 4
i

S g ) s
s o h QML/«%& - e Ravetelc— el Pool should not be developed
: i
: r on 40-acre spacing units.
as an oil pool for Mesaverde production, is hﬁzj?y created and

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a new pool in Sandoval County, New Mexico, classified

I ; . s /"A .
' designated the (gﬁkl&%éa’” 7 (20 A C— Pool, with

; vertical limits com 1s1ng the Mesaverxge formatign, and horlzon;éé
5%7479@’ o S5, SF /7524 cfné /2 @7 Sopgltces
Lof section f, Township 22

l\')

limits comprising the

North, Range 5 West, NMPM Sandoval County, New Mexico.

e s o A e 45

(2) That temporary Special ﬁules and Regulations for the

‘/ZM “%LLMM/‘&“—QSQZL, Sandoval County, New Mexico,

are hereby promulgated as follows:

ot

SPECTIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

FOR Tcﬂgzbdaézéz.-é§2//2;&£f ;
pc o) . ‘

Pocl or in the Mesaverde formation

RULE 1. Each wellyleted or recompleted in the
‘-( h
%A

2

within one mile thereof, and not nearer to or within the limits

of another designated Mesaverde oil pool, shall be spaced,

drilled, operated, and produced in accordance with the Special

Rules and Regulations hereinafter set forth.
RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit

i containing 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, S/2,

E/2, or W/2 of a governmental guarter sectiong pEevidedr—ROwevar,

that.pothinhg.contained. herein-shatt be-construedas-proribiting
the~dwikding .0 fa-wetl -on—enach-of ~the gquarter-gaartesx-sections

t
! -in.the upite
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i RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant
ﬂ an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and
% hearing when an application has been filed for a non-standard unit
# comprising a governmental quarter-quarter section or lot, or the
: li
- } ﬁ unorthodox size or shape of the tract is due to a variation in
: x
) é 9 the legal subdivision of the United States Public Land Surveys.
Q All operators offsetting the proposed non-standard unit shall be
notified of the application by registered or certified mail, and
the application shall state that such notice has been furnished.
The Secretary-~Director may approve the application upon receipt
of written waivers from all offset operators or if no offset
operator has entered an objection to the formation of the non-
stahdard unit within 30 days after the Secretary-~Director has
received the application.
RUILE 4. Each well shall be lccated within 150 feet of the
ot s DWW/ . 5 ES4 o
center OfA? governmental quarter-quafiér section or lot.

! i RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to

: ' ‘ el
P2 B
the reqdfiiments of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an

| application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessitated
i ! by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well previ-
ously drilled to another horizon. All operators offsetting the

proposed location shall be notified of the application by

registered or certified mail, and the application shall state

| that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director may

approve the application upon receipt of written waivers from all
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operators offsetting the proposed location or if no objection to
the unorthodox location has been entered within 20 days after
' the Secretary-Director has received the application.

RULE 6. A standard proration unit (79 through 81 acres)
' a.0
i shall be assigned an 80-acre proportional factor of Swl for
§ allowable purposes, and in the event there is more than one well
| on an 80-acre proration unit, the operator may produce the allow-
able assigned to the unit from the wells on the unit in any
proportion.

The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration

unit shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the

acreage in such non-standard unit bears to 80 acres.

IT XS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to
ld
or completed in the bé%¢d449"7z34Zk@%£%7éé%%il or in the

Mesaverde formation within one mile thereof are hereby approved;

that the operator of any well having an unorthodox location shall

notify the Aztec District Office of the Commission in writing of the

hofore njﬂA“M- IS’.. /??1.
_ i —

| name and iocation oi lhe well on Oor

G2

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,

NMSA, 1953, contained in Chapter 271,.Laws1:;¢;969, existing
V4

wells in the 44%26242;“Aakégéﬂvqgé%é25~"CZ? Pool shall have

: dedicated thereto 80 acres in accordance with the foregoirig

; f pool rulesg; or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14

i | existing wells may have non-standard spacing or proration units
established by the Commission and dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission

dedicating 80 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit

approved by the Commission within 60 days from the effectivé

date of this order shall subject the well to cancellation of

allowable. Until said Form C-102 has been filed or until a

Cntn i nhon-standard unit has besn apppgyedgjand subject to said 60-

'
- . - . - pe . - .. — .- ‘
i day limit{}ion, eachAwell present}y"ds}}%{ﬁg to or completed l
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,@¢£ZKQZZP001 should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.
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That this case shall be reopened at an examiner hearing

in __M {7 7= , at which time the operators in

the suE%fCt pool may appear and show cause why the QL%szi;Q -

{(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission hay deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day aud year hereinabove

designated.
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v/ _ - BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

o

: IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING L p -~

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION / | e

: COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

. i
i DRAFT /3 A

4647

CASE NO.

No. R- Y2 YA .
IN THE MATTER OF CASE 4647 BEING - Rt |
REOPENED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS y

OF ORDER NO. R-4246, WHICH ORDER
ESTABLISHED SPECIAL RULES AND REGULA-
TIONS FOR THE VENADO-MESAVERDE OIL POOL,

SANDOVAL COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, INCLUDING N N
A PROVISION FOR 80-ACRE PRORATION UNITSO\/OM/ PR

ﬁ{)/ ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
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BT W AT AR

A

AN e A My

BY THE COMMISSION:

February 14 73
T .M. y
his cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m 139 . . s 19

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Dan .

NOW, on this day of February , 1973, the commission, :
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record, '
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully adviased
in the premises, ’

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

s (2) That by Order No. R-4246, dated January 27, 1972, temporary
Special Rules and Regulations were promulgated for the Venado-Mesaverde 0il
Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico, establishing 80-acre spacing units for a

periéd of one yéar.

B
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(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4246, this case
was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool to appear and show
cause why the Venado-Mesaverde 0il Pool should not be developed on 40-acre
spacing units.

(4) That no operator in the subject pool appeared to show cause why
the Venado-Mesaverde 0il Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

(5) That it is not known at this time whether additional wells will
be completed in the subject pool.

t6) That the operators in the subject pool have not established that
one well can efficiently and economically drain and develop 80 acres.

(7) That scedecpssddaeeanisisfor the contilouation.af the Special Rules
and Regulations promulgated by Order No. R~4246 amdebivedmiaid-wedes should

viverefere be abolished.

IT IS _THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the Venado-
Mesaverde 0il Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico, promulgated by Order No. R-4246
are hereby abolished.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such
further orders as th; Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.
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